LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	March 1, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	Robert Willard, Supervising Agent, Liquor Control Division Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney, Legal Division Richard Mindek, Licensing Analyst, Liquor Control Division Sean Macaboy, DCP Intern
PUBLIC PRESENT:	No members of the public were present.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

1. MASTRONARDI, DONALD M.- LIR.19864 Dry Dock at SGC, Norwalk, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit LIR-19652, seller's affidavit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse patio.

2. GOGGIN, RACHEL L.- LCA.8012 Naugatuck AOH Pub, Naugatuck, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Abandonment affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and furnished interior of the premises, and completed backer's financial statement form. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

3. WIENER, SARIT-LIT.1894

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Abandonment affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy for the backer entity (To The Point LLC), 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or

KAFO, Ridgefield, CT

highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse no bar. Endorse patio.

HARRON, KEVIN- LIR.19855 Red Heat Tavern, South Windsor, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises, and final fire marshal approval. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

4. LEWIS, BRIAN- LCA.8004

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, abandonment affidavit, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises, and final fire marshal approval. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with a provisional permit.

OKO, Westport, CT

5. DELGADO, JOSE D.- LIR.19846 Flair Restaurant & Bar, Southington, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, executed copy of lease or right to occupy-assignment of lease to the backer entity. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse patio.

6. VATAJ, ANTON- LRW.5397 Pomodoro Trattoria, Riverside, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit LRW-4132, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Sketch of the premise which is to be 8.5" X 11". Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

7. ROSAS, RICARDO- LIR.19847 Bandido Mexican Restaurant, Norwalk, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, abandonment affidavit to be correctly executed.

8. BARRY, MARC C.- LCA.8006 Horsebrook Café, Plainfield, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Cancelation of permit LCA-5318, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8X10

photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse patio.

9. SHARP, NEIL A.- LIR.19858 Flatbread Company, South Windsor, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Abandonment affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises, executed copy of the franchise agreement, complete section C of the patio application (backer signature). Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse patio.

10. TONGSRI, KANITTHA- LIR.19821PRAI, West Hartford, CTCommission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, bill of
sale, seller's affidavit, completed backer's financial statement form. Endorse no bar.

11. CABRERA, LAURO J.- LIR.19850 Mamma Minas Restaurant, Fairfield, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit LIR-14813, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse service bar only.

12. GAMBOA, OBED A.- LIR.19819 Canterbury American Grill, Canterbury, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00 fee, cancelation of permit LIR-17684, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, 8X10 photos of the interior to include the kitchen and lockable storage, and updated sketch to include all areas labeled and with dimensions listed. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse service bar only.

13. CHIRNOMULA, VENKATESHWARLU- LRW.5402 Chef Prasad, New Canaan, CT Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: \$500.00, cancelation of permit LIR-19418, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse patio.

FINAL PERMITS:

14. SPIRDIONE, MICHAEL- LIR.19703 Aroogas Grille House and Sports Bar, Shelton, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement: 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. Endorse patio.

SUBSTITUTE PERMITTES:

15. NOLLER, ALYSSA V.- LCA.5804 American Eagle Saloon and Café, Willington, CT Commission approves Sara Jeanne Miller as substitute permittee.

16. SCANDARIATO, MICHAEL- LIH.1787-C New Haven Hotel, New Haven, CT Commission approves Samir Wakilzada as substitute permittee.

17. REVELANT, STEVEN A.- LIC.1935 Redding Country Club, West Redding, CT Commission approves Brett Alan Chapin as substitute permittee.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

18. CHATZOPOULOS, GEORGIO D.- LRW.5337.P-CW Chip's Family Restaurant, Southington, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

19. CETRONE, ALLAN J.- LMP.61.P-CW Woodbury Brewing Company, Woodbury, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

OTHER:

20. HITTLE, BRADLEY A.- LMP.1Two Roads Brewing, Stratford, CTCommission approves extension of use for May 11, 2018.

21. MOYLAN, MICHAEL F.- LUW.32 Reds, Fairfield, CT Commission approves extension of use for March 24, 2018 at the Main academic building (Rugby Fest).

22. GREEN, CHRISTOPHER LEE- LIR.17415 Chili's Bar & Grill, Manchester, CT Commission reviews and approves the request for the waiver of the effective separation requirement.

Endorse permit with ESW (effective separation waiver).

23. HARTLEY AND PARKER- LIW.512 Hartley & Parker LTD, Stratford, CT Commission approves request allowing for Hartley and Parker, LTD to deliver Justin Cabernet Sauvignon at the February 2018 price to those retailers who ordered the product in February 2018 through Friday, March 2, 2018. This extension of delivery request was approved due to the hardship identified by the wholesaler as it relates to a miscommunication with its supplier. Notethe product is exclusive to Hartley and Parker.

24. BRESCOME BARTON INC., LIW.506 Brescome Barton, North Haven, CT Commission approves request allowing the wholesaler to deliver to several retailers who ordered Cavit products on February 28 and that all deliveries will be done on March 1, 2018.

Meeting Ended at 9:15am.

Respectfully submitted by,

John J. Suchy, Director jjs